Mulroy Hoops Basketball Club

Constitution

1. Title

- **1.1.** The name of the basketball group shall be Mulroy Hoops Basketball Club, hereinafter referred to as "the club".
- **1.2.** The club shall be affiliated to Basketball Ireland and its regional structures.

2. Aims and Objectives

- **2.1** Promote and increase participation in basketball.
- **2.2** To provide, through sport, a platform for the physical and social development of all participants children, teenagers and adults.
- **2.3** To provide safe and satisfying environment for participants.
- **2.4** To hold regular meetings.

3. Membership

3.1 All participants in the group shall be deemed to be a member. Children under 16 years can be represented by their parents/guardians. Each family to have one vote and count as one member. Such other persons as are interested in the aims of the club, on payment of the annual subscription for individual membership of the club.

4. Suspension or Severance of Membership

- **4.1** The Executive Committee has the power to terminate or suspend a membership or impose such penalty or sanction as it deems fit for conduct and/or behaviour which, in its opinion, is considered to bring the sport or Mulroy Hoops Basketball Club into disrepute.
- **4.2** The Executive Committee shall develop and operate disciplinary and dispute resolution policies in line with Basketball Ireland best practice. These policies shall be made available to each member.

5. The Executive Committee

5.1 The government and general direction of the affairs of the Club shall be exercised by the Executive Committee.

- **5.2** The Executive Committee shall be comprised of the Chairperson, Vice Chairperson, Club Secretary, Treasurer and North West Rep elected at the AGM.
- **5.3** The Executive Committee shall have the power to co-opt further officers as deemed necessary. These officers will be members of the Committee and will carry voting rights. The Committee shall normally convene once per month.
- **5.4** The Club Secretary shall convene meetings upon giving seven days' notice. The Secretary will take minutes of meetings and record all decisions taken.
- **5.5** The quorum for meetings of the Executive Committee and Committee shall be at least one half of the members and must include the Chair or Vice Chairperson.
- **5.6** The Executive Committee shall have the right to establish such sub-committees as are deemed necessary to conduct the business of the Club. All such sub-committees shall be subject to the control and direction of the Executive Committee.
- **5.7** The Executive Committee shall have control of all Club activities, property and finance and all matters pertaining to the general conduct and welfare of the Club. Its decision in all matters pertaining to the general working of the Club shall be final.
- **5.8** No events shall be run or expenses incurred on behalf of the Club, without prior sanction from the Executive Committee.
- **5.9** The interpretation of the Constitution shall be vested in the Executive Committee, who shall decide on all questions relating to the Constitution.
- **5.10** All Club funds shall be kept in an approved Bank. Cheques shall be signed or accounts held by any two officers duly appointed by the Executive Committee.
- **5.11** Save where otherwise stated in these Rules, decisions at all meetings shall be by simple majority of those present and voting. In the event of a tie the presiding Chairperson shall have a second or casting vote.

6. General Meetings

- **6.1** The Annual General Meeting shall be held at the start of each school year to transact the following business:
 - **6.1.1.** To hear the Chairman's address and the reports of the Club Secretary, Treasurer and various sub-committees on the year's activities.
 - **6.1.2.** To elect the Officers and members of the Club's Executive Committee.
 - **6.1.3.** To consider all nominations properly before the meeting.
- **6.2.** Fourteen days' notice shall be given to all eligible members concerning the Annual General Meeting. All nominations and motions must be with the Club Secretary at least seven days before the meeting.

- **6.3.** Meetings may be held in two or more venues at the same time using any technology that provides members, as a whole, with reasonable opportunity to participate.
- **6.4,** In the event of an election for any position on the Executive Committee the vote shall be taken by a show of hands. Should there be more than two nominees for any position the candidate with the lowest number of votes shall be eliminated, such procedure to be continued until the successful candidate received more than 50% of the votes of those members present and eligible to vote. In the event of a tie, a secret ballot shall be held. Should the votes remain unchanged, the presiding officer shall be deemed to have vacated his/her position.
- **6.5.** Proposed amendments to the constitution shall be submitted in writing to the Club Secretary at least seven days before the date of the Annual General Meeting or together with a request for an Extraordinary General Meeting.
- **6.6.** Alterations or additions to the constitution may be made by resolution passed at an Annual or Extraordinary General Meeting by two-thirds majority vote of the members present and entitled to vote.
- **6.7.** An Extraordinary General Meeting shall be called if directed by the Executive Committee, or demanded in writing by not less than 20 voting members, who, in their request, shall state the object of such a meeting. Members shall be given fourteen days' notice. No other business shall be transacted at the EGM.
- **7.** On any matter not provided for in these Rules the Executive Committee shall have power to decide.
- **8.** In the event of the Club ceasing to exist, any assets of the Club at the time of its dissolution shall be disposed of in a manner deemed proper by the outgoing Executive Committee